New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS RCAD

AZTEE, NEW MEXICO

April 15, 1960

Mr. Ruscell L. Stanley
Box 250
Nampa, Idaho

Dear Mr. Stanley:

Heference is made to your inquiry regarding the James V. Reynolds
#1 Weaver well located in the NW Section 15-25N-11W, S:n Juan
County, New Mexico:

This well was completed Fabruary 9, 1959 through perforations at
4812-36"' in the Callup Formation. The potential was reported as
20 BOFD., The well was assigned an allowable on September &, 1959
Jor 20 barrels of 0il per day. Subsequent to this the well was
shut In by the Commission for failure to file a gas-oil ratio test
and %t is our understanding that the operator was having difficulty
in producing the well.

Recently the operator requested a testing allowable in order to
try to clean tihe well up and secure a rnew test. Thic was granted
April 2, 1960.

OQur production reports do not reflect that production has been

reported on the well for the last several months. I hope the above is the
information which you desire.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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OIL CON. COM.

DIST. 3 //f

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Az¥ec, New Mexico.

I was in your office last week regarding an oil
legse or leases in the Bisti Field. I now hgve sufficient
information to lacate it and would appreciate any info-
rmation you might be able to get to me about it,

Well is known as the Weaver #1 Federal located in
Section 153 T25N 3 R 11 W, San Juan County New Mexico.
I do not have the quarter sectioh 1t is located in but
it may be in the name of Jarvis and do understand that
it is an ofset of a well by Sun Ray Mid @ontinent and is
drilled to a depth of 5005 ft.

My information is also that it is ready for or
possibly now being fractured.

If you have any information as to the lease and if
this well is assigned a quota would appreciate any info-
rmation yo: might have on it,




